From: Winsome Stec <WStec@forumresearch.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 12:11 PM

To: Abby Schneider <ASCHNEID@regina.ca>

Subject: [External email] RE: Service Request 285689 (Priority 3) has been assigned to your team
(Geospatial)

Attached! Let me know if | filled this out correctly or if adjustments need to be made. Thanks!
Kind regards,
Win

WINSOME STEC, CAIP | SENIOR RESEARCH DIRECTOR

I |
T 416.960.9600 x 3801 | F 416.960.6061 | wstec@forumresearch.com | forumresearch.com

Notice Regarding Confidentiality: This email, including any and all attachments, (this “Email”) is intended only for the party to
whom it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential or privileged. Forum Research Inc. accepts no
responsibility for any loss or damage suffered by any person resulting from any unauthorized use of or reliance upon this
Email. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copying or other use of this Email
is prohibited. Please notify us of the error in communication by return email and destroy all copies of this email. Thank you.

From: Abby Schneider <ASCHNEID@regina.ca>

Sent: March 8, 2023 1:01 PM

To: Winsome Stec <WStec@forumresearch.com>

Subject: Fw: Service Request 285689 (Priority 3) has been assigned to your team (Geospatial)

From: Alisha Zhang <AZHANG@regina.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 11:55 AM

To: Cherwell Automation <Cherwell.Automation@regina.ca>; Abby Schneider
<ASCHNEID@regina.ca>

Subject: RE: Service Request 285689 (Priority 3) has been assigned to your team (Geospatial)
Abby,

If this is the for the contractor, we need the data agreement to be signed by the contractor.

The data agreement is attached.



| will send you the final spreadsheet shortly.
Thank you,

Alisha

From: Cherwell Automation <Cherwell. Automation@regina.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 09:06

To: Dewey Posehn <DPOSEHN@regina.ca>; Mike Martin <MMARTIN@regina.ca>; Alisha Zhang
<AZHANG@regina.ca>; Osman Saban <OSABAN@regina.ca>; Dawn Gaetz <DGAETZ@regina.ca>;
Matthew Goodwin <MGOODWIN@regina.ca>

Subject: Service Request 285689 (Priority 3) has been assigned to your team (Geospatial)

New Service Request 285689

Customer: Abby M. Schneider
Phone: (639) 571-9320

Email: ASCHNEID@regina.ca

Priority: 3, ,
Classification: Geospatial Services, Data Request, Submit Request
Description: This is an urgent request for Ward data.

City Council has requested the City survey citizens on a Multi-Purpose event centre and
we need to get the results for the March 22nd council session so we are quickly engaging
in a phone survey that will start on the evening of Thursday, March 9th. The survey
company has requested a list of all the postal codes that fall into each ward. We recognize
there are some postal codes that fall into either and they are aware of this.

I am assuming it would be easiest if this took the form of a spreadsheet that lists the 10
wards and has the postal codes in each column.

Please do reach out to me if you have any questions. Apologies for the quickness of this
request.

Service Request 285689 has been assigned to your team. Resolution deadline for the customer is
2023-03-13 8:58 AM. Please take ownership of the ticket before 2023-03-09 8:58 AM.

Open Service Request 285689 in Rich Client.

{CMI: MCID830754}



DISCLAIMER: The information transmitted is intended only for the addressee and may
contain confidential, proprietary and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review,
distribution or other use of or the taking of any action in reliance upon this information is
prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete or destroy this
message and any copies.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not open links or
attachments you were not expecting, even from known senders. Contact the Tech
Service Centre at 306-777-7980 if the email is suspicious.






